ENERGY -~~no MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING
P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1283

SECRETARY

December 9, 1982

E1k 0i1 Company
P.0. Box 310
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

* : Re: Meredith State Comm.

1-K-19-9-27
Und. Pennsylvanian

Gentlemen:

We are returning your Form C-103 on the above captioned
well as you did not show the lTength of casing test as
required by Rule 107.

Please add the required information to the Form C-103
and return it to us.

Very Truly Yours

Tt WCE ot

Leslie A. Clements
District Supervisor

LAC/pw



